
[bookmark: _GoBack]This Complaint is filed pursuant to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the implementing regulations set forth therein (29 U.S.C. § 794 & 34 C.F.R. § 104.2) and Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) and the implementing regulations set forth therein (28 CFR Part 35).  Both Section 504 and the ADA prohibit discrimination on the basis of disability in federally funded programs and activities.
 
As detailed in the Factual Allegations below the Western Michigan Aviation Academy in Michigan is violating the requirements of Section 504 and ADA.  The charter school's website has substantive accessibility issues. In order to address these violations, I request that the Office for Civil Rights (“OCR”) investigate this matter to determine; if the following pages have accessibility issues that violate Section 504 and Title II of the ADA; About, Student Services, Academic Support Services, College and Career Services, Personal Support Services, Academics, Technology in the Classroom, Admissions, Student Life, Facebook and News and Events.
 
The Western Michigan Aviation Academy is failing to afford students and adults with disabilities an opportunity to participate in and benefit from the District's website in violation of the Section 504 implementing regulation at 34 C.F.R. §104.4(b) and the Title II implementing regulation at 28 C.F.R. § 35.130(b).
 
I have run web accessibility checks through PowerMapper, A-Checker and the  Wave tool on the aforementioned pages and they come up with accessibility issues for individuals with vision and print disabilities, and fine motor impairments. At a minimum, these pages have accessibility issues for individuals with vision and print disabilities, and fine motor impairments.

About- http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/about
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1209, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 82, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 127, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 152, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 185, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 214, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 317, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>About :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</title>
 ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>About :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</title>
 ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1038, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-about">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  <div class="site-he ...(nav_engineering)
***************************************************************************
Student services-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/student-services/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1241, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.4 Link Purpose (In Context) (A)

Check 174: Anchor contains no text.
Repair: Add text to the a element or the title attribute of the a element or, if an image is used within the anchor, add Alt text to the image.
Error Line 375, Column 1:
<a href="/about/meet-our-support-personnel/anderson-maija/" class="url"></a>
Error Line 392, Column 1:
<a href="/about/meet-our-support-personnel/jonckheere-rose/" class="url"></a>
Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 317, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Student Services :: West Michigan Aviation Academ ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Student Services :: West Michigan Aviation Academ ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1068, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-student-services">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  <div cla ...(nav_engineering)
***************************************************************************
Academic Support services-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/student-services/academic-support-services/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1216, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 316, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Academic Support Services :: West Michigan Aviati ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Academic Support Services :: West Michigan Aviati ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1043, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-academic-support-services">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  ...(nav_engineering)
***************************************************************
College and Career Services- http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/student-services/college-and-career-services/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1243, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 316, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>College and Career Services :: West Michigan Avia ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>College and Career Services :: West Michigan Avia ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1070, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-college-and-career-services">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
 ...(nav_engineering)
************************************************************
Personal Support services-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/student-services/personalsocial-support-services/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1186, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 316, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Personal/Social Support Services :: West Michigan ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Personal/Social Support Services :: West Michigan ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1013, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-personalsocial-support-services">
<header class="site-header-wra ...(nav_engineering)
********************************************************************
academics-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/academics/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1204, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 127, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 152, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 185, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 214, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 317, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Academics :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</titl ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Academics :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</titl ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1033, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-academics">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  <div class="sit ...(nav_engineering)
*******************************************************************************
Technology in the classroom-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/academics/technology-in-the-classroom/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1180, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 316, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Technology In The Classroom :: West Michigan Avia ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Technology In The Classroom :: West Michigan Avia ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1007, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-technology-in-the-classroom">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
 ...(nav_engineering)
****************************************************************
admissions-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/admissions/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1176, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 214, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 317, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Admissions :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</tit ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Admissions :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</tit ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1003, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-admissions">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  <div class="si ...(nav_engineering)

*****************************************************************
Student Life- http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/student-life/
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1177, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 317, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Student Life :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</t ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>Student Life :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</t ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1004, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-student-life">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  <div class=" ...(nav_engineering)
***********************************************************
facebook-https://m.facebook.com/pages/West-Michigan-Aviation-Academy/102717413096630
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1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 117: i (italic) element used.
Repair: Replace your i elements with em or strong.
Error Line 6, Column 435:
<i class="fb_logo img sp_O_BHinpevbd sx_6302ad"><u>Facebook</u></i>
Error Line 6, Column 3437:
<i class="img sp_09FcbPZ-oKL sx_af8a9b"></i>
Error Line 6, Column 4333:
<i class="img sp_09FcbPZ-oKL sx_aa7e2d"></i>
Error Line 6, Column 4870:
<i class="img sp_09FcbPZ-oKL sx_550203"></i>
Error Line 6, Column 5041:
<i class="_8o _8t lfloat _ohe img sp_09FcbPZ-oKL sx_cc4c1b"></i>
Error Line 6, Column 8941:
<i class="img sp_O_BHinpevbd sx_a61efd"></i>
Error Line 6, Column 12773:
<i class="img sp_O_BHinpevbd sx_e9130d"></i>
2.1 Keyboard Accessible: Make all functionality available from a keyboard.

Success Criteria 2.1.1 Keyboard (A)

Check 107: onmouseover event handler missing onfocus event handler.
Repair: Add an onfocus handler to your script that performs the same function as the onmouseover handler.
Error Line 6, Column 2862:
<a class="mvl pvm phl unsupportedBrowserBrowser" href="http://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwi ...
Error Line 6, Column 3529:
<a class="mvl pvm phl unsupportedBrowserBrowser" href="https://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F% ...
Error Line 6, Column 4423:
<a class="mvl pvm phl unsupportedBrowserBrowser" href="http://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fww ...
Error Line 6, Column 10745:
<a href="http://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fmomentsapp.com%2F&amp;h=WAQFGQCmI&amp;s=1" title ...
Error Line 6, Column 11186:
<a href="https://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2F&amp;h=SAQFHJd3V&amp;s=1" ti ...
**************************************************************
News and events-http://www.westmichiganaviation.org/news-events
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1.1 Text Alternatives: Provide text alternatives for any non-text content

Success Criteria 1.1.1 Non-text Content (A)

Check 238: input element has alt attribute.
Repair: Remove the alt attribute from all input elements except those with a type attribute value of "image".
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.3 Adaptable: Create content that can be presented in different ways (for example simpler layout) without losing information or structure.

Success Criteria 1.3.1 Info and Relationships (A)

Check 57: input element, type of "text", missing an associated label.
Repair: Add a label element that surrounds the control's label. Set the for attribute on the label element to the same value as the id attribute of the control. And/or add a title attribute to the input element. And/or create a label element that contains the input element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
Check 213: input element, type of "text", has no text in label.
Repair: Add text to the input element's associated label that describes the purpose or function of the control.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
1.4 Distinguishable: Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.

Success Criteria 1.4.4 Resize text (AA)

Check 116: b (bold) element used.
Repair: Replace your b (bold) elements with em or strong.
Error Line 1203, Column 26:
<b>West Michigan Aviation Academy</b>
2.4 Navigable: Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are.

Success Criteria 2.4.6 Headings and Labels (AA)

Check 38: Header nesting - header following h2 is incorrect.
Repair: Modify the header levels so only an h3 or any header less than h3 follows h2.
Error Line 81, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/about/">About</a></h2>
Error Line 126, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/">Academics</a></h2>
Error Line 151, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/aviation/">Aviation</a></h2>
Error Line 184, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/academics/engineering/">Engineering</a></h2>
Error Line 213, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/admissions/">Admissions</a></h2>
Error Line 316, Column 7:
<h2><a href="/student-life/">Student Life</a></h2>
3.1 Readable: Make text content readable and understandable.

Success Criteria 3.1.1 Language of Page (A)

Check 48: Document language not identified.
Repair: For HTML documents add the lang attribute and a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element. For XHTML documents add both the lang and xmllang attributes with a valid ISO-639-1 two letter language code to the opening HTML element.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>News & Events :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</ ...
Check 49: Document has invalid language code.
Repair: Add a valid 2 letter or 3 letter language code as defined in the ISO 639 specification to the HTML 'lang' attribute. For XHTML, both 'lang' and 'xml:lang' must be set.
Error Line 2, Column 1:
<html>
<head>
  <meta charset="utf-8">
  <title>News & Events :: West Michigan Aviation Academy</ ...
3.3 Input Assistance: Help users avoid and correct mistakes.

Success Criteria 3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (A)

Check 188: Label text is empty.
Repair: Add text to the label element.
Error Line 38, Column 5:
<input type="text" id="q" name="q" value="" size="15" alt="search">
4.1 Compatible: Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies.

Success Criteria 4.1.1 Parsing (A)

Check 185: id attribute is not unique.
Repair: Modify the id attribute value so it is unique.
Error Line 1030, Column 1:
<body class="template-subpage page-news-events">
<header class="site-header-wrap">
  <div class="s ...(nav_engineering)

